vo.  D3raelo VY

P.O. Drawer 2119

Livingston, TX 77351 ;
(936) 327-6804 L
(936) 327-6874 FAX

Memo

4 6

To: Honorable Commissioners Court
From: Schelana Walker, Chief Deputy

Date: 9/19/07
RE: Election Judges & Alternates (Amended)

Commissioners Court shall appoint the election judges to serve in each consolidated
precinct from among the judges appointed for the precincts comprising the
consolidated precinct. §32.003 Texas Election Code.

Below is a proposed list of the Judges and Alternate Judges for the November 6,
2007 Election:

Livingston City Hall: James Walker, Judge & Bobbie Epstein, Alternate.
Onalaska Sub-courthouse: Jim Oestreich, Judge & Helen Felder**, Alternate.
Escapees Care Center: Leslie Dudley, Judge & Donna Baughman, Alternate.
Corrigan Sub-courthouse: Bobby Smiley, Judge & Frances Proctor, Alternate.

Indian Springs P.O.A.: Frances Adams, Judge & Jay Lee, Alternate.

Bobbie Epstein, Helen Felder, Donna Baughman, Bobby Smiley and Jay Lee have
served as election clerks or judges in previous elections for the Democratic party. A
list of judges/alternates has not been submitted from the Democratic party as of this
date.

**Helen Felder is replacing Jean Murray.



